R810,020

THE SHIRE SECRETARY
SHIRE OF WARRACKNABEAL
P O BOX 24

WARRA 3393

2% June 1975
Dear 8ir,

FARISH OF WERRIGAR, FUBLIC FURPOSES (PAUNA PARK AND
Z00) RESERVE

With reference to previous correspondence, I desire to
advise you that the appointment of the Corporation of the
Shire of v as the Committee of lianagement of
the above named reserve was approved the Honorable the
linister of Lands on 30 April, 19 notified in the
Government Gazette of 7 lay, 1975 (Fage 1058).

Yours faithfully,

C E Middleton
DECRETARY POR LANDS
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